# ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes

2012-09-24

## I. Call to Order

**President Pro-Tempre Rubi** called to order the regular meeting of the ASCSI Student Senate at 3:15 pm on 24 September 2012 in SUB 233.

## II. <u>Roll Call</u>

Senator Eryn Johnson conducted a roll call. All Senators present.

## III. Treasurer's Report

No report given ..

IV. <u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting</u> No minutes were approved.

## V. Agenda Approval

No agenda was approved.

## VI. Guests

#### VII. <u>Committee Reports</u>

Email any missing reports to miriamdamasco@eaglemail.csi.edu ASAP!

- a) Advertising: Photo Shop class.
- b) Ambassadors: Tour class.
- c) Community Service: No report.
- d) Diversity Council: Retreat.
- e) Eagle Hall: Having own mini-retreat Tailgate Party the 28<sup>th</sup> @ 5pm. Educational Activity. Join with Athletics and Program Board.
- **f) Fine Arts:** Meetings are 1<sup>st</sup> Mondays of the month @ 6pm. Yo-Wifums-Poofs? Help funding for them. Starting a committee for Fine Arts. (Akinshegun)
- **g) Interclub:** First meeting Tuesday at 1pm. Printed/handed out packets to everyone. Went over the changes and rules. Next meeting is September 25<sup>th</sup>.
- h) Off Campus Centers: Burley BBQ!
- i) **Program Board:** New Co-Director: David Katsuous. Meeting Wednesday @ 3pm and @ 4pm. Movie is the Possession.
- **j) Public Relations:** Discussed Corn Maze and "Forbidden Broadway". Divide and Conjoure.
- k) Sports and Recreation: New director within the next few weeks. Intramurals will start. October 13th, the outdoor program will be helping with a bouldering competition. Clean-up first and then play. Ballroom Club. BSU on campus Wednesday on Challenge Course.
- 1) Sustainability Council: Big event-alternative transportation week! Tuesday, October 2<sup>nd</sup>!

## VIII. <u>Old Business</u>

- **Burley BBQ:** We as a Senate are in charge of it. President Bridges and Advisor Scholes are driving the Senators to and from Burley as follows: President Bridges: 11am 2pm and 5pm -8pm, Advisor Scholes @ 2pm 5pm.
- Mission Statement for Senate fundraiser: Being rewritten and will be voted on next session.

## IX. <u>New Business</u>

- Office Hours: Freshmen Senators turn in your office hours to President Bridges. Sophomore Senators turn in your office hours too. Text President Bridges if something comes up and you need to work outside the office during your hours (short and to the point). Office hours will be mobile when needed and Senators will account for their hours in a report to the Secretary with their weekly Council reports.
- Senate Scholarships: \$400 will be distributed soon. Please be on time. Advisor Scholes is taking care of the Scholarships and any issues.
- Leadership Retreat Recap: By Friday write up you what you got out of the retreat as well as your personal goals. Pin them up. Encourage everyone's goals. Answer these questions-1. What did you get out of it, best, ect.? 2. What could have been done better? 3. What are you looking forward to now that you have this information? Grows, raises up.
- Senate Code of Conduct: Be responsible. Abide by the Laws of the State, County, and College. Don't be DUMB!

#### X. Executive Reports

#### Vice President Ellis:

• I could never be prouder of a group of people on Councils that represent a school. I saw so much wonderful, intelligent, energetic, caring people and think this year we are going to have a foothold and make a mark. It's going to be one that is going to be measured against, and I thank that each and every one of you for the work you have done so far and that you are going to in the future. GO SENATE!

#### **President Bridges:**

• I want all of you Senators for getting out there in the first place. I know it was difficult for some of you but you made it. All of this was good. Next time we won't necessarily be able to do that for administrative purposes. We accomplished a good deal this weekend. We met and made a ton of new friends. Everyone this morning had energy pouring off of them. Thank you again for representing Senate up there and doing a good job at it! There was some issues up but thank you for organizing things. Let's have a good year!

#### **Advisor Scholes:**

• I for one DID NOT have energy pouring off of me this morning! Most encouraging thing today, I have had people come up and give me hugs and high fives, and knowing my name. So that was great. It's really encouraging that I saw in one meeting things I tried to communicate, things Mark Wasden tried to communicate. I thank you for listening and being open to suggestions. I really think we are going to have a great year! Senator C. Johnson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:20 pm.